
Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
Public Improvement & Transportation 

Committee 
A g e n d a  

Monday, November 07, 2022 at 3:30 PM 
344 W Main St, City Hall 

  

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Consider Approval of the Minutes of the August 8, 2022 Public Improvement/Transportation Committee 

Meeting 

TABLE 

OLD BUSINESS 

NEW BUSINESS 

2. Project ST-009: N. 3rd/W. Lyon Reconstruction Project - 1) Review current project cost estimate;  2) Discuss 

special assessments and City involvement in streetscaping improvements. 

 

3. E Street-Bruce Street-Lyon Street 4-Way Stop and Beacons. 

 

ADJOURN 

 

Page 1



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Chair 

Meeting Date: Monday, November 7, 2022 

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Approval of the Minutes of the August 8, 2022 Public Improvement/Transportation 
Committee Meeting 

Background 
Information: 

Attached is the minutes from the August 8, 2022 meeting. 

Fiscal Impact:   

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations: Approve the minutes from August 8, 2022 

 
 
 

 

Page 2Item 1.



 
- 1 - 

-UNAPPROVED- 
 

MINUTES 
 

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT/TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MEETING 
August 8, 2022 

11:00 AM 
On Main, City Hall 

 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Schafer, Labat, Lozinski 
MEMBERS ABSENT: None 
STAFF PRESENT: Director of Public Works/City Engineer Jason Anderson  
OTHERS PRESENT: None  
 
 
Call to Order. 
Schafer called the meeting to order at 11:00 am. 
 
1. Approval of the Minutes. 
MOTION BY LOZINSKI, SECONDED BY LABAT to approve the minutes of the June 28, 2022 Public 
Improvement/Transportation Committee meeting. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR. MOTION PASSED 3:0. 
 
2. On-Street Bike Lanes on State Aid Streets. 
Early this year the City completed Project Z88-State Aid Mill and Overlay. Upon project completion, 
MnDOT District 8 staff reviewed our project for final approval. District 8 staff noticed that our on-
street bike lanes appeared to be out of compliance with State Aid rules and asked that we review. 
Most of our on-street bike lanes do not meet minimum standards for State Aid routes because each 
roadway use meets the minimum threshold for width. The parking lane, bike lanes, and driving lanes 
cannot all be at minimum width, and in our situation, we oftentimes are at all minimum widths.  
 
To resolve this issue, the City is presented with five options: 

1: Widen streets to allow more space. 
2:  Keep bike lanes painted as they are today. Apply for a variance through State Aid. 
3:  Remove parking from one side of the street and re-stripe the bike lanes.  
4:  Remove the dedicated bike lanes and paint shared lane markings, otherwise known 

as “sharrows”. 
5:  Remove bike lane striping altogether.  

 
Options 1, 3, and 5: - would not be recommended by City staff. Option 1 would require extensive 
curb, gutter, driveway, utility and pavement cost and it is cost-prohibitive. Option 3 would require 
significant parking removal in fully-established residential neighborhoods. Option 5 is a step 
backward from our goal of achieving “complete streets” that create transportation corridors that are 
safe, functional, and aesthetically attractive for all users.  
 
Option 2: Keep bike lanes and seek variance - The benefit of keeping the on-street bike lanes is that 
bike lanes are the most preferred option for protecting space for bicycle users because it identifies 
space that can only be used for bicyclists. A motor vehicle should not be driving in the bike lane unless 
the vehicle needs to cross for turning or parking movements. The negative of leaving this 
arrangement is that our vehicle driving lanes are quite narrow and they force vehicles to drive closely 
past bicyclists and opposing traffic. Keeping this arrangement would require a variance to be granted 
by a statewide board that is comprised of public officials and engineering staff. There is no guarantee 
that this board will agree to grant our variance. A typical layout is included in the packet.  
 

Page 3Item 1.



 
- 2 - 

Option 4: Remove the dedicated bike lanes and paint shared lane markings - The benefit of this option 
is that the streets can be re-striped in a manner that allows for more space in the driving lanes, and 
more space in the parking lanes in many situations. The idea in this situation would be to paint driving 
lanes that are 14-FT wide and parking lanes that are generally 8-FT wide. We then paint a bike symbol 
with two chevrons in the driving lane (11-FT from the curb) and ensure that streets are signed as 
“bike routes” and not “bike lanes”. This designation serves as a reminder to the traveling public that 
this is a bike route and that the road must be shared. In many instances in Marshall, these routes 
have limited parking and bicyclists will typically choose to travel closer to the curb. A typical layout is 
included in the packet.  
 
City staff would recommend to stripe in accordance with Option 4 with shared lane markings. This 
option will make the streets feel more comfortable to the vehicle drivers while also fully 
accommodating parking and calling attention to bicyclists on the streets. Staff believes this 
arrangement to be a good compromise to continue to meet our objectives in achieving “complete 
streets” while also meeting minimum State Aid standards for typical lane widths.  
 
MOTION BY LOZINSKI SECONDED BY LABAT to stripe in accordance with listed Option 4 to a 
shared-lane arrangement.  ALL VOTED IN FAVOR. MOTION PASSED 3:0. 
 
3. ST-009 – Review/Recommend Final Street Layout and Streetscaping Scope. 
Staff and PI/T Committee members have spent considerable time working with Bolton & Menk staff 
and the Downtown Business Association (DBA) regarding the reconstruction of N 3rd and W. Lyon 
Streets for 2023. Numerous topics have been discussed, including: parking, lane widths, sidewalk and 
ADA standards, streetscaping, Main/3rd traffic signal, dedicated pedestrian signal (HAWK system), 
and many other more detailed topics.  
 
Attached to the packet is the layout that city staff would like approval to move forward with for final 
design. The layout includes a one-way N. 3rd Street from W. Main Street to W. Lyon Street, a two-way 
W. Lyon Street from E. College Drive to N. 5th Street with angle parking on the “north” side and parallel 
parking on the “south” side and a two-way N. 3rd Street from W. Lyon Street to W. Redwood Street 
with angle parking on the “east” side and parallel parking on the “west” side. Because the traffic 
signal isn’t needed for N. 3rd Street, the signal heads that face N. 3rd Street today would be removed. 
The signal heads that face W. Main Street would remain and the signal would remain in place to serve 
pedestrians that would like to cross W. Main Street from either side of the N. 3rd Street intersection. 
Note that a median is being proposed on W. Main Street on the “south” side of the intersection to 
provide for additional pedestrian safety.  
 
Included in the layout is a streetscaping design. Staff would like to continue the discussion with the 
City Council regarding streetscaping, and no decision is being requested for today. We are only 
discussing the layout, which includes curb locations, street widths, and traffic control. City staff 
believes that this is a good compromise layout.  
 
MOTION BY LOZINSKI to move forward with the layout as presented contingent on letter of support 
from Downtown Business Association, with streetscaping elements to be recommended for approval 
at a later date. THE MOTION WAS SECONDED BY LABAT. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR. MOTION PASSED 3:0. 
 
Adjourn. 
MOTION BY LABAT SECONDED BY LOZINSKI to adjourn the meeting. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR. MOTION 
PASSED 3:0. Meeting adjourned at 11:53 am. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Lona Rae Konold, Administrative Assistant 

Page 4Item 1.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Monday, November 7, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Project ST-009: N. 3rd/W. Lyon Reconstruction Project - 1) Review current project cost 
estimate;  2) Discuss special assessments and City involvement in streetscaping 
improvements. 
 

Background 

Information: 

Staff and PI/T Committee members have spent considerable time working with Bolton & 
Menk staff and the Downtown Business Association (DBA) regarding the reconstruction of 
N 3rd and W. Lyon Streets for 2023. Numerous topics have been discussed, including: parking, 
lane widths, sidewalk and ADA standards, streetscaping, Main/3rd traffic signal, dedicated 
pedestrian signal (HAWK system), and many other more detailed topics.  
 
Attached to the packet is the layout that City staff has received approval to move forward 
with for final design. The Council and DBA both approved the general layout and deferred 
the final discussion about streetscaping to a later date. 
 
The layout includes a one-way N. 3rd Street from W. Main Street to W. Lyon Street, a two-
way W. Lyon Street from E. College Drive to N. 5th Street with angle parking on the “north” 
side and parallel parking on the “south” side and a two-way N. 3rd Street from W. Lyon Street 
to W. Redwood Street with angle parking on the “east” side and parallel parking on the 
“west” side. Because the traffic signal isn’t needed for N. 3rd Street, the signal heads that 
face N. 3rd Street today would be removed. The signal heads that face W. Main Street would 
remain and the signal would remain in place to serve pedestrians that would like to cross W. 
Main Street from either side of the N. 3rd Street intersection. Note that in the layout a median 
is being proposed on W. Main Street on the “south” side of the intersection; at this point in 
time, staff is not proposing to install this median to help reduce project costs.  
 
This information was presented to the PI/T Committee at their 08/08/2022 meeting 
earlier today. At said meeting, MOTION BY LOZINSKI to move forward with the layout as 
presented contingent on letter of support from Downtown Business Association, with 
streetscaping elements to be recommended for approval at a later date. THE MOTION WAS 
SECONDED BY LABAT. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR. MOTION PASSED 3:0. Following adjournment, 
letter of support was delivered as attached. 
 
Included in the layout is a streetscaping design. Staff would like to continue the discussion 
with the City Council regarding streetscaping. City staff believes that a minimal level of 
streetscaping will be necessary to give the area a sense of place. A minimal level of 
streetscaping would include some decorative concrete scoring, some colored walk, and 
areas of planting for trees and/or flowers. City staff would propose to use the streetscaping 
as proposed by Bolton and Menk, but remove the string lighting from the plan.  
 

Fiscal Impact: City staff would like the City Council to consider paying for 80% of streetscaping costs on the 
Lyon/3rd project, with the remaining 20% cost share to be assessed to property owners 
above and beyond the assessment policy maximum assessment. The basis for this 
consideration is that the Council utilized this cost split on the Main Street project in 2007. Page 5Item 2.



Included with the packet is a cost estimate for your consideration and review. Note that 
“enhanced streetscaping” is proposed to cost roughly $302,000. Then “enhanced” costs 
include poles designed to support cable string lighting, string lighting, electrical service, and 
monuments at the corner of 3rd/Main.  
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendation: Engineering staff would recommend to Council to consider an 80-20 cost share with property 
owners on a streetscaping plan that includes all elements of the Bolton & Menk 
streetscaping plan except the string lighting over the street. 
 

 

Page 6Item 2.



Page 7Item 2.



Page 8Item 2.



Page 9Item 2.



Page 10Item 2.



Page 11Item 2.



Page 12Item 2.



Page 13Item 2.



Page 14Item 2.



Page 15Item 2.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Jason Anderson 

Meeting Date: Monday, November 7, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: E Street-Bruce Street-Lyon Street 4-Way Stop and Beacons. 
 

Background 

Information: 

City staff would like the Council to consider removing the advance “stop ahead” flashing beacon 
on E Street as well as the two flashing beacon stop signs at the intersection. These beacons are 
aging and staff does not believe they are necessary. There are clear sight lines to the stop sign 
from both approaches and staff does not believe the beacons are needed. Staff would propose 
to save the cost of the lights and electricity and to simply have stop signs at these locations. Staff 
can consider adding a reflective strip to the pole on the E Street side (stop sign is shortly after the 
curve) and we can also consider a slightly oversized stop sign on this approach to help 
compensate for the loss of flashing beacon.  
 

Fiscal Impact:  
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 
 

Recommendations: Staff recommends to remove the flashing beacons and replace with traditional stop signs at these 
locations.  

 

Page 16Item 3.


	Top
	Item 1.	Consider Approval of the Minutes of the August 8, 2022 Public Improvement/Transportation Committee Meeting.
	Agenda Memo
	2022_08_08 PI-T Minutes (unapproved)

	Item 2.	Project ST-009: N. 3rd/W. Lyon Reconstruction Project.
	ST-009 - Street Layout  Streetscaping (11-07-2022 PI-T)
	Prelim Cost Estimate - 2022-09-26
	Design Concepts
	Letter of Support (DBA) (2022-08-08)

	Item 3.	E Street-Bruce Street-Lyon Street 4-Way Stop and Beacons.
	E-Bruce Street Beacons

	Bottom

